
From: Mahogany, Honey (BOS)
To: Haney, Matt (BOS); RivamonteMesa, Abigail (BOS)
Cc: Young, Victor (BOS); Somera, Alisa (BOS); Safai, Ahsha (BOS); Chinchilla, Monica (BOS)
Subject: Re: DSS Transition language
Date: Thursday, July 9, 2020 6:32:12 PM

Per his request, please add Supervisor Safai as a co-sponsor to Board file number 200510 -
Charter Amendment Establishing Dept of Sanitation and Streets.

I'm cc'ing Supervisor Safai and his staff to this email.

Best,
 
 
Honey Mahogany, MSW 
Pronouns: she/her or they/them

Legislative Aide
Supervisor Matt Haney

From: Haney, Matt (BOS) <matt.haney@sfgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Mahogany, Honey (BOS) <honey.mahogany@sfgov.org>; RivamonteMesa, Abigail (BOS)

<abigail.rivamontemesa@sfgov.org>

Subject: Fwd: DSS Transition language

 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Safai, Ahsha (BOS) <ahsha.safai@sfgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 4:27:32 PM

To: Haney, Matt (BOS) <matt.haney@sfgov.org>

Cc: Sandoval, Suhagey (BOS) <suhagey.sandoval@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: DSS Transition language

 
Please add me as a sponsor.

 

From: Haney, Matt (BOS) <matt.haney@sfgov.org> 

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 3:53 PM
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To: Safai, Ahsha (BOS) <ahsha.safai@sfgov.org>

Subject: Fwd: DSS Transition language

 

 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Givner, Jon (CAT) <Jon.Givner@sfcityatty.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 3:51:05 PM
To: Mahogany, Honey (BOS) <honey.mahogany@sfgov.org>; Haney, Matt (BOS)
<matt.haney@sfgov.org>
Cc: PEARSON, ANNE (CAT) <Anne.Pearson@sfcityatty.org>; Mcdonald, Courtney (BOS)
<courtney.mcdonald@sfgov.org>; RivamonteMesa, Abigail (BOS) <abigail.rivamontemesa@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: DSS Transition language
 

Here’s an updated draft.
 
 
Jon Givner
Deputy City Attorney
Office of City Attorney Dennis Herrera
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Suite 234
San Francisco, CA 94102
phone: (415) 554-4694
www.sfcityattorney.org
 
The information in this email is confidential and may be protected by the attorney/client
privilege and/or the attorney work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this
email or received this email inadvertently, please notify the sender and delete it.
 

https://aka.ms/o0ukef
mailto:Jon.Givner@sfcityatty.org
mailto:honey.mahogany@sfgov.org
mailto:matt.haney@sfgov.org
mailto:Anne.Pearson@sfcityatty.org
mailto:courtney.mcdonald@sfgov.org
mailto:abigail.rivamontemesa@sfgov.org
http://www.sfcityattorney.org/

